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Thank vou for choosing Starwood Hotels. We look forward to welcoming.you back socon!

GST Summary:

GST Room Reverue: 0.00
GST Food and Beverage: - 0.00
GST Telephone Revenue: ‘ 0.00
GST Other: . 0.00
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The Westin Edmonton GSTH 861336493RT0005

| agr,ge to remain personally liable for the payment of this account if the
corboration or other third party billed fails to pay part or alf of these charges. signature
As a.Starwood Preferred Guest, you could have earned 0
Starpoints for this vigit. Please provide your member number
o;_enrbll today.
Jean Pierre Crevolin
POLIO 277333 1¢-JUN-08
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B Alberia Health
M Services

Memorandum
Office of the Board
TO: Corrine Moroz
FROM: Lou Decoste
DATE: JULY 30, 2008
SUBJECT: Pierre Crevolin’s Honerarium and Expenses

Please find attached the Honorarium and Expense claims for Pierre Crevolin for June 2008.

You can reach me at 1-866-943-1120 or by email at lou.decoste@calgaryhealthregion.ca

Thank you,
M ﬁj‘-\éw
¢—tou DeCoste ﬁ\‘y o _
74
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T RSN
ER
N
3

10104 -Soulﬁport Road SW Calgary, AR T2W 3N2 Fax. {403) 943 1124
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